
Agenda Item: 2.d

Meeting Date: December 2, 2021

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2020-11-19

From: Rebecca Schlichter

Subject: Commission Liaison Appointments

Presenter(s): Rebecca Schlichter, City Clerk

Recommend: Staff recommends the Commissioners discuss and select liaison
appointments.

Epic Goal(s): #5 Embrace community and employee relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: On December 1, 2020 the Commissioners reviewed and selected
Commission Liaison Appointments.

Next Action: Revisit annually at the first meeting in Decemter

Attachments: A.  20-12-02 Chart of City Commission Appointments.pdf, 

Background: Resolution 19-51, states the Commission shall review all liaison assignments
and rotate when desired.  It is the Commission's desire to allow everyone to
get a chance to serve each position, especially County Boards.

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1151382/20-12-02_Chart_of_City_Commission_Appointments.pdf

